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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 13, 2005

TO: Honorable Mike Krusee, Chair, House Committee on Transportation 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1986 by Solomons (Relating to the administration and powers of a coordinated county 
transportation authority.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to add coordinated county transportation authorities to 
the transit authorities with whom the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) may contract to 
design, construct, operate, or maintain a toll lane and to charge a toll on a state highway facility.

The bill would authorize a coordinated county transportation authority to operate, maintain, or manage 
a public transportation system or project not located in the territory of the authority if the system or 
project would provide a service, benefit, or convenience to the people in the territory of the authority. 
The bill would also amend the Transportation Code as it relates to membership on the authority's 
board, use of federal and state funds, and management of general obligation and revenue bonds.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2005.

According to TxDOT, only Denton County has established a coordinated county transportation 
authority. TxDOT anticipates that there would be no significant fiscal impact to the agency from 
implementing provisions of the bill. 

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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